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RE: Follow up 

From: Cheryl 

To: hdr22@clintonemail.com 

Subject: RE: Follow up 

1. we can do that for todd •• will work with lona. 

2. ask sec has been subject of some conv which jake can fill you in on 
during yoru trip. 

cdm 

·····Original Message····· 
From: H [mailto:hdr22@clintonemail.com ] 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2009 5:20 AM 
To: Cheryl Mills 
Cc: Jake Sullivanl; Huma Abedin; Hillary Clinton 
Subject: Follow up 

Can you get me an update on the "ask the Secretary"? How are we 
answering and will I get a report of the suggestion s!questions so I can 
review and, if appropriate, act? 

I think we should have a regular mtg w Todd Stern. When could that fit 
in? 
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